From: Sola Odusina

To: Sola Odusina

Subject: FW: *Withdrawal of Police Representation* - Application for VARY\123824, K Club, 51 Parker Street, WC2B 5PS
Date: 05 December 2024 15:48:20
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rrom:

Sent: 05 December 2024 14:40
To: licensing inbox <licensing@camden.gov.uk>; Paru Bhudia <Paru.Bhudia@camden.gov.uk>; Steven

Dormer <Steven.Dormer@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: *Withdrawal of Police Representation* - Application for VARY\123824, K Club, 51 Parker

Street, WC2B 5PS

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password
etc.

From: Aldis Rachel G - CN-CU
Sent: 03 December 2024 19:26
To: licensing inbox <licensing@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: Brendan Herbert <_>; Steven.Dormer@camden.gov.uk; Naish Ailsa

Subject: *Withdrawal of Police Representation* - Application for VARY\123824, K Club, 51 Parker
Street, WC2B 5PS

RE: Application\ VARY\123824, K Club, 51 Parker Street, WC2B 5PS

Dear Camden Council,

The Metropolitan Police withdraw the above representation in regards to K Club as the Police and the
applicant have agreed to an amendment to the proposed hours and conditions. Please can the
following times and conditions be added to any variation of the licence that is granted. Please note
the applicant is no longer extending the hours of licensable activities at the end of each day and
instead are intending to open earlier in the afternoon only.

The MPS agree to the removal of condition 25 and 48.

Sale of alcohol/Late night refreshments/Regulated entertainment:
Monday — Saturday: 1400 — 0300
Sunday: 1700 — 0000

Additional conditions:
1. CCTV must cover all areas where licensable activities take place.
2. On Sundays there will be reservations only for all customers with no walk-ins allowed.
3. On Monday to Saturday after midnight, only pre-booked guests will be allowed to enter the



premises, no walk-ins will be permitted access.

4. On Sundays the capacity of the premise will be reduced from 200 to 100 guests.

5. Guests will be informed upon booking to use Kingsway Street, rather than Parker Street, for
pick-up/drop-off.

6. Guests will be required to wait for transportation inside the venue rather than on the
street.

7. The premises will display clear pick-up/drop-off guidelines and notice at the entrance to
remind all guests to be considerate when leaving the venue.

Many thanks,

PC Rachel Aldis 2184 CN — Camden Licensing Team
Kentish Town Police Station, 12a Holmes Road, NW5 3AE
& 02087334280 /07721456 715

o WAVE PROGRAMME
CENTRAL NORTH ﬁ S
0 : . ASK FOR
Policing Camden & Islington -
- @AVE ANGELA

Click to see what we are doing for you on Twitter @MPSCamden

From: Brendan Herbert <<

Sent: 03 December 2024 17:03

ro: s Rachel - cv-cu
I 123824 (WG41/1) K Club

Dear Rachel,

| have spoken with Mr Gao who has confirmed that every area of the premises is already
covered by CCTV, and he is therefore quite happy to agree to your proposed condition
below.

Kind regards

Brendan

Brendan Herbert "artner

LACEYS




Laceys Christmas Closing Times

All our offices will be closed on Wednesday
11th December from midday to S5pm.

During Christmas, our offices will close from 1pm,
24th December until 9am, Thursday 2nd January.

We would like to wish all our clients and partners a
Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. r

o . ek . -
Warning: Please be aware of cybercrime. Laceys will not take responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong bank
account. Please speak to your solicitor before transferring any money. If you receive an email from us requesting
your bank details, please contact your solicitor immediately to clarify.

Laceys respects your privacy and is committed to protecting your personal data in accordance with law and our
privacy notices (which we may amend from time to time). They set out how we look after personal data, when we
collect, store or otherwise process it and inform you about your privacy rights and how the law protects you. They
can be found here. We will also send copies by post or email if requested.

Laceys Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with registered number
0C381963). A list of members’ names is available for inspection at our registered office at 5 Poole Road
Bournemouth Dorset BH25QL. Laceys Solicitors LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority (SRA No: 592116). We use the word "Partner" to refer to a member of Laceys Solicitors LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualification. Information in this email and any
attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us and please delete this message and any
attachment from your system immediately. Full responsibility for checking that this email and any attachment is virus
free rests on the addressee.

Laceys will not accept service by email or fax of any formal notice or court document.





